ZEEEN OUTH EXHIBIT "A"
— ,SFLORIDA

State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Item 5.1

PRESENT TO BOARD: OCTOBER 27, 2021

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL/;ﬁ

SUBJECT: PERSONNEL ACTIONS

It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved:

. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL STAFF:

Name Position Effective Date
Burke, Joseph Coord., Truck Driving Academy 10172021

Machin, Maria Project Specialist 101112021
RESIGNATIONS:

. MName Position Effective Date
Mallen, Adriana Purchasing Specialist aMar2021
Manalo, Kamille Coord., PYP 10M 512021
Anderson, Clinton Testing Center Specialist 102212021

.  ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2021-22, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:

Name Teaching Area Rank
Bodnar, George Welding I
Cerosa Perez, Anthony F3 Programs I
Jenkins, Ryan F3 Programs I
Kartbein, Christine ABEIGEDIESOL Il
Rivera, Carlos FZ Programs W
Silbersweig, Adam EMS Programs I
SUGGESTED MOTION:

Move to approve the personnel recommendations as presented.
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